From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "corrine_camuso@yakama.com"; "jessica lally@yakama.com"; "Noah Oliver"; "Kate Valdez"; "SEPA (DAHP)";
"Guy Moura (HSY)"; "steve@snogualmietribe.us"; "Aren Orsen (HSY)"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00019 Grant Co PUD

Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 12:36:00 PM

Attachments: SX-21-00019 Grant Co PUD Master File.pdf
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Parcel# 942933

Good afternoon,

You are receiving this request for shoreline review with an associated 15 day comment period
because this application (Shoreline Exemption Permitting, SX-21-00019 — Grant County PUD) is
proposing a project within shoreline jurisdiction that is not exempt from cultural resources review
pursuant to Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B)(1)(a). The project is rebuilding a fence that was previously
permitted and destroyed by a wildfire. In accordance with the settlement agreement between the
Yakama Nation and Kittitas County, Kittitas County Resolution No. 2018-195 and the Department
of Ecology Final Approval (letter dated 1/14/19, effective 1/28/19) of the County’s amended Shoreline
Master Program, Kittitas County is hereby requesting comments regarding the proposed project.

This request is based off of the following amendment to Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B) as shown

below:

B. Regulations

L Project Approval Requirements. Prior to issuing a permit, exemption, or other approval
for a proposed project in a shoreline area, the County shall determine whether or not
a cultural resources review or archaeological survey shall be required under this
Section 5.1(B)(1).

a.  Exceptions. No cultural resources review or survey shall be required under this
Section 5.1(B)(1) where the project applicant can demonstrate one or more of
the following conditions is met:

i

ii.

Iil.

iv.

The project or use does not include any ground disturbance. Projects
that require the insertion of structural elements, but which do not require
any excavation and create no spoil piles, shall be considered non-ground-
disturbing for purposes of this Section (e.g. driving T-posts, planting tree
seedlings with a hoedad).

The project is limited to the installation of infrastructure entirely
within the same area as an existing project or development.

The project’s entire three-dimensional area of proposed ground-
disturbance is located within previous fill or previously disturbed earth.

A professional archaeologist has surveyed the entire project area within
the last ten (10) years, and the survey report(s) show that no cultural,
archaeological, or historic resources were found.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

= 7a “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”
_— K“-”\.\.\' LCOUNTY —— )

SHORELINE EXEMPTION PERMITTING

(For projects located within 200 feet of a body of water and/or associated floodway and wetlands under the
Jurisdiction of the Shoreline Master Program)

REQUIRED INFORMATION /ATTACHMENTS

ﬂ‘*’\ﬁ A scaled site plan is required showing location of all structures, driveways, well, septic, fences, etc. and
proposed uses and distances from property lines, river, and Horizontal distance from OHWM. To show

the Horizontal distance a profile view from the OHWM to the edge of structure/activity shall also be

shown.

Include JARPA or HPA forms if required for your project by a state or federal agency.

SEPA Checklist, if not exempt per WAC 197-11-800.

VSP sponsored fish hatchery enhancement project: please provide documentation signed by the current

VSP coordinator for verification. (CDS & PW fees are waived for these projects**)

oog

**¥Please note a Shoreline Variance or Shoreline Conditional Use Permit may also be required. See Kittitas
County Shoreline Master Program™***

APPLICATION FEES:

$550.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services**
$550.00 Kittitas County Public Works**
$1,100.00 Fees due for this application when SEPA is not required**
$2,925.00 Fees due for this application when SEPA ($1,825.00) is required** (One check made payable to KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Appliration Received By (CDS Staff Signature):
&ﬁ [0 DATE: RECEIPT #
Oldfmd H-23-21  cDal-oyoM

AECEIVE
NOV 2 2 2021

it CD

DATE STAMP IN BOX

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ¢ ADMINISTRATION ¢ PERMIT SERVICES ¢ CODE ENFORCEMENT ¢ FIRE INVESTIGATION

FORM LAST REVISED: 06-01-2021
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General Application Information

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Name: Grant Cownty PU.D.
Mailing Address: Po oy 876

City/State/ZIP: @hf m, WA %325
Day Time Phone: 509 -754-565088

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name: Qb Arestone

Mailing Address: PO oy &78

City/State/ZIP: Ephrata, WA 99823

Day Time Phone: 509 - 989 -5824

Email Address: Dfirest @ acpud, srz
o =

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Street address of property:

Address: NQ 5*{5@:! @’d[éé,s —~ Se- Q‘Mlcd Sl‘l'a ma—p
City/State/ZIP: \/a,nfas} e, WA

Legal 'description of property: (attach additional shee‘ts as necessary) :

5(5 Vo pf the NE Y4 and the Eact Vo of Ehe SE 7 lying 10 S30T(7 £23,EwW. M
Kithtae Cgu,nﬁj

Tax parcel number(s): 5)4 2 %3
Property size: 4’4‘ i 04’ (acres)
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Project Description

1. Briefly summarize the purpose of the project:

— a\‘f‘ac-hcd ==

2. What is the primary use of the project (e.g. Residential, Commercial, Public, Recreation)?

Dbl {z./ Recreathon

3. What is the specific use of the project (e.g. single family home, subdivision, boat launch, restoration project)?
Pestoration projzet

4. Fair Market Value of the project, including materials, labor, machine rentals, etc. ‘bl 5,000 .00

5. Anticipated start and end dates of project construction: Start Ddé 2021 End Mouzh 2022

Authorization

Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such information
is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed activities. [
hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described location to
inspect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized agent
oF contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:
(REQUIRED if indicated on application)

x A Pt 11/1] 262)

Signature of Land Owner of Record Date:
(Required for application submittal):

X
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FOR STAFF USE ONLY
1. Provide section, township, and range of project location:
Y Section Section Township N. Range E., WM.

2. Latitude and longitude coordinates of project location (e.g. 47.03922 N lat. / -122.89142 W long.):
[use decimal degrees — NAD 83]

3. Type of Ownership: (check all that apply)
Q Private U Federal ] State O Local 0 Tribal

4. Land Use Information:

Zoning: Comp Plan Land Use Designation:

5. Shoreline Designation: (check all that apply)
0 Urban Conservancy U Shoreline Residential 1 Rural Conservancy

(1 Natural U Aquatic

6. Requested Shoreline Exemption per WAC 173.27.040:

Vegetation

7. Will the project result in clearing of tree or shrub canopy?
0 Yes U No

If ‘Yes’, how much clearing will occur? (square feet and acres)

8. Will the project result in re-vegetation of tree or shrub canopy?
U Yes U No

If ‘Yes’, how much re-vegetation will occur? (square feet and acres)

Wetlands

9. Will the project result in wetland impacts?
U Yes O No

If “Yes’, how much wetland will be permanently impacted? (square feet and acres)

10. Will the project result in wetland restoration?
Q1 Yes U No

If *Yes’, how much wetland will be restored? (square feet and acres)
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Impervious Surfaces

11. Will the project result in creation of over 500 square feet of impervious surfaces?
U Yes I No

If “Yes’, how much impervious surface will be created? (square feet and acres)

12. Will the project result in removal of impervious surfaces?
U Yes U No

If “Yes’, how much impervious snrface will be removed? (square feet and acres)

Shoreline Stabilization

13. Will the project result in creation of structural shoreline stabilization structures
(revetment/bulkhead/riprap)?

[ Yes Q No

If ‘Yes’, what is the net linear feet of stabilization structures that will be created?

14. Will the project result in removal of structural shoreline stabilization structures
(revetment/bulkhead/riprap)?

Q Yes t No

If “Yes’, what is the net linear feet of stabilization structures that will be removed?

Levees/Dikes

15. Will the project result in creation, removal, or relocation (setting back) of levees/dikes?

d Yes d No

If “Yes’, what is the net linear feet of levees/dikes that will be created?

If “Yes’, what is the net linear feet of levees/dikes that will be permanently removed?

If “Yes’, what is the linear feet of levees/dikes that will be reconstructed at a location further from the
OHWM?

Floodplain Development

16. Will the project result in development within the floodplain? (check one)
O Yes U No

If ‘Yes’, what is the net square feet of structures to be constructed in the floodplain?
*Note: A floodplain development is required per KCC 14.08; please contact Kittitas County Public Works

17. Will the project result in removal of existing structures within the floodplain? (check one)
Q Yes U No

If ‘Yes’, what is the net square footage of structures to be removed from the floodplain?
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Overwater Structures

18. Will the project result in construction of an overwater dock, pier, or float? (check one)
Q Yes 0 No

If ‘Yes’, how many overwater structures will be constructed?

What is the net square footage of water-shading surfaces that will be created?

19. Will the project result in removal of an overwater dock, pier, or float? (check one)
U Yes U No

If “Yes’, how many overwater structures will be removed?

What is the net square footage of water-shading surfaces that will be removed?

Summary/Conclusion

20. Will the proposed use be consistent with the policies of RCW 90.58.020 and the Kittitas County Shoreline
Master Program? (attach additional sheets if necessary)

U Yes U No
Please explain:

21. Provide any additional information needed to verify the project’s impacts to shoreline ecological
functions: (attach additional sheets and relevant reports as necessary)
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’( - Grant County
((’ PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ECEIVE

November 18, 2021 NOV 2 2 2021
Kittitas County Community Development Services Kittitas County CDS
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Submittal Shoreline Exemption for Grant PUD’s Airstrip Fence Installation
To Whom is may concern,

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington (Grant PUD) is proposing to
install a new fence at the Airstrip property site in Kittitas County (see attached site map). A
fence was installed in 2007 but was destroyed in a wildlife.

This proposal consists of installing a fence to delineate Grant PUD’s property boundary from the
adjacent new Vantage Bay development in Kittitas County. The installation of the fence along
the property boundary will assist to curtail potential encroachments and minimize ground
disturbances to prevent damage to the vegetation and shoreline.

The fence will be constructed of 5.5 foot posts with 2 strands of ¥ inch barbless wire and will
not exceed 4 feet in total height. The top and bottom wires will be at the heights of 18 inches and
40 inches. The t-posts will be approximately 10 feet apart, for a total distance of 4,200 feet. The
fence will not be closer than 120 feet from the slough-wetland area. There will be two public
pedestrian access points on the fence line.

A Shoreline Development Permit was issued in 2007 when the original fence was installed.
Permits were issued by Kittitas County with the numbers SSDP-06-04 and 2007-CS-10315
1.

Grant PUD is submitting the following forms and documents:
Shoreline Exemption Permitting application form.

SEPA letter of exemption.

Site map and fence design.

Check for the amount of $1,100.00 for permit application fee.

PO Box 878 509 766 2505
Ephrata, WA 98823 500 754 6770





Airstrip Fence Shoreline Exemption Permit
November 18, 2021
Page 2 of 2

Grant PUD looks forward to working with your agency for this proposal. If you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Deb Firestone
Regulatory Specialist I

Dfirest@gcpud.org
509-989-5824

PO Box 878 509 766 2505
Ephrata, WA 98823 509 754 6770





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

The fence will be constructed of 5.5 foot posts with 2 strands of % inch barbless wire and will
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

The original fence was installed in 2007 and was destroyed in a wildlife. Kittitas County
permitted the original fence issuing permit numbers SSDP-06-04 and 2007-CS-10315 1.





7(1} Grant County

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

November 16, 2021
Permit File — Airstrip Fence

RE: Determination of SEPA Exemption

After reviewing this project, I believe it to be categorically exempt from SEPA under WAC 197-
11-800(2)(k) — Other minor new construction. Specifically, WAC 197-11-800(2)(k) states:

“The exemptions in this subsection apply to all licenses required to undertake the
Sfollowing types of proposals except when the project:

(k) The installation of any property, boundary, or survey marker, other than fences,
regardless of whether or not on lands covered by water.

Ross Hendrick
Senior Manager — Environmental Affairs
SEPA Responsible Official per WAC 197-11-788

PO Box 878 509 766 2505
Ephrata, WA 98823 509 754 6770





The top and bottom wires would be at the heights listed 18” and 40”. Unlike the example fence below,
smooth wire will be used, and barbed wire WILL NOT BE USED.

smonth ||
sme Increase visibility with a PVC cover,
high-visibility wire, flagging, or a top rail. '
. . 4 + - . ' |
barbed ) ,' |
4 .U + A o " 5\ " 5 . 4 Il 4 407 preferred
barbed |, | ; I (42" maximum)
smooth [, I i
!
Al b
[ 14l 18" preferred
;’ lgf c 1/ (16” minimum)
2 -’.
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Fence example

FINAL NCRRP Airstrip Property Line Fence NOVEMBER 9, 2021
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KITTITAS COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Receipt Number: CD21-04079

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7506 / https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/ /

KITTITAS COUNTY

Payer/Payee: GRANT CO PUD #2 Cashier: GAIL WEYAND CDS Date: 11/22/2021
PO BOX 878 Payment Type: CHECK (139452)
EPHRATA WA 08823
$X-21-00019 Shorelines Exemption UNKNOWN
Fee Description Fee Amount Amount Paid Fee Balance
Shoreline Exemption $550.00 $550.00 $0.00
Public Works Shoreline Exemption $550.00 $550.00 $0.00
$X-21-00019 TOTALS: $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $0.00
TOTAL PAID: $1,100.00

Printed 11/22/2021 09:46:00 by Gail Weyand CDS Page 1 of 1
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b.  Cultural Resources Review. The County shall provide electronic notice and a fifteen
(15) day comment opportunity to DAHP and affected Native American tribes for
all proposed projects in shoreline areas which are not excluded under Section

5.1(B)(1)(a) above.

i. ~ When applicable, the above notification requirement will be included
in the Preliminary Site Analysis process.

ii. ~ Where the proposed project is already subject to a comment period
through shoreline permitting and/or SEPA review, this comment period
shall be run concurrently.

ili.  For shoreline projects that fall under a shoreline exemption permit and
have no notification requirement, if not already completed through the
Preliminary Site Analysis process, the above notification and cultural
resources review requirements will occur prior to the issuance of an
exemption permit.

Kittitas County will not act on the attached request until the end of the 15 day comment window.
Please respond to this email with any comments regarding this proposal no later than end of
business day December 21, 2021.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Best regards,

Ritnand LA,

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us
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